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DOMINION DIESEL LIMITED
Ixoopascorepmk 61 Yorkville Ave.

TORONTO, CANADA

October 27, 1936.
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Mr. L. Kempff,

Consul General for Germeny, = ,
1440 5t. Catharines &t. W., en 28 (KL1OT +
Montreal, Que. ! —
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We wrote you on the 1l6th of October as per enclosed
copy, and since the wording of the Trade Agreement is released,
will ask you to kindly let us know whether we can now mske use

of the Germ59§2522££_25195§f

P

In our former letter, we informed you that we had
withdrawn from the market altogether pending a ruling on the
above question, —— and we would thank you to be good enough to
answer this letter if possible, after receipt.

We beg to remain, Sir,

Yours very truly,

DOMINION DIESEL  LIMITED.
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A.C.A. Berblinger,
Represeitetive for Jaimler-Benz.
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